## 94<sup>TH</sup> RESTORATION ADVISORY BOARD MEETING FORMER NAVAL CONSTRUCTION BATTALION CENTER DAVISVILLE NORTH KINGSTOWN, RHODE ISLAND MINUTES FROM THE 13 JUNE 2024 MEETING

The Former Naval Construction Battalion Center (NCBC) Davisville 94<sup>th</sup> Restoration Advisory Board (RAB) meeting was held both in person at the QDC Annex at 95 Cripe Street, North Kingstown, RI, and via Microsoft Teams broadcast on 13 June 2024. Chris Harding, the Navy's Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) Environmental Coordinator convened the meeting at approximately 11:00 AM. The meeting agenda is included as Attachment A. The attendance list is included as Attachment B. Presentations are included as Attachment C.

#### IN PERSON AND VIRTUAL MEETING AGENDA AND MICROSOFT TEAMS CONTROLS OVERVIEW

Chris Harding presented the main topics of the In Person and Virtual Meeting Agenda: Welcome, Introductions, Site Updates and Field Work Scheduled for 2024 (Presentation), Next RAB Meeting Date (June 2025), and Q&A Session. Mr. Harding then introduced Jacqueline (Jackie) Boltz of Tetra Tech to provide an overview of the Microsoft Teams platform. Ms. Boltz summarized the control features and options for asking questions/providing comments. Ms. Boltz also reviewed the Virtual Meeting Instructions which consisted of use of cameras, control of microphones and recording of the virtual meeting.

#### WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND RAB MEETING AGENDA

Following the Microsoft Teams control overview, Mr. Harding welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced the Navy Team. Introductions of the other panel members and attendees also occurred. It is noted that three residents as well as Ms. Gina Capalbo from QDC were present in person. Bob Shoemaker and Rory Henderson (AECOM/Resolution) and Dave Barney (Navy) joined online.

Following the welcome and introduction, a general discussion occurred surrounding the notification, time and style of meeting. It was concurred that the time was acceptable though it was recommended that notification should be provided in more online outlets, perhaps with Town of North Kingstown Facebook page and Patch online newspaper(s)? Also, the in person and virtual meeting approach was confirmed to be acceptable.

#### SITE UPDATES AND FIELD WORK SCHEDULE FOR 2024

Scott Anderson provided an overview of the Site Updates and Field Work Scheduled for 2024. Mr. Anderson summarized the planned work for Summer/Fall 2024 which consists of annual list sampling of well and shoreline sediments at the various NCBC Davisville Sites – most notably Sites 7, 9 and 16. Additionally,

focused field work and/or reporting was planned at three additional sites – CED Area, OU 10 Outfall 001 and Parcel 7B (Snake Pit Area).

# PRESENTATION SUMMARIZING WORK COMPLETED SINCE THE PREVIOUS RAB MEETING (FALL 2022 THROUGH SUMMER 2023) – SITE UPDATES

Mr. Anderson summarized the Long-Term Monitoring work completed at Sites 7, 9 and 16 in Fall 2023. This work consisted of performing the Biennial sampling on representative wells and piezometers (as applicable) at each site. This ME includes the middle range number of wells, piezometers, sediment and surface water samples as well as the middle range list of chemicals analyzed (as compared to the lowest in the annual list and highest in the Five Year Review sampling). A general overview of analytical results was provided for each of these three sites – noting that not much has changed over the previous years – comparisons of 2022 and 2023 data was performed. Mr. Anderson provided a brief summary of work being performed at other sites – evaluation and reporting of data continues at OU10 and the Snake Pit and property transfer is still in progress at the CED Area. The presentation is included as Attachment C.

It is noted that during the presentation, Mary Shaw joined the meeting virtually. Mary Shaw introduced herself as a resident of North Kingstown and President of the Carriage Hill Estate (homes located north of Perimeter Road). Mary Shaw noted four areas of concern that she has for these annual meetings – attendance, publication, meeting time and QDC information. With respect to attendance, Mary feels that there is poor notification of the meetings, and this may contribute to poor attendance. For publication, Mary noted that since meetings are held virtually, there are no hard copies of the presentations to review prior to and during the meeting. It was also noted that the meeting time was awkward at 11 to 12:30. With respect to QDC information, Navy suggested Mary contact the QDC zoning board. Gina stated that the person to speak with is Rita Lavioe.

#### NEXT RESTORATION ADVISORY BOARD MEETING

The next RAB meeting is generally being targeted for the second week in June - at the (Quonset Development Corporation) QDC Conference Center and/or online (likely Microsoft Teams), as appropriate based on current recommendations at the time. The Navy will send out postcards prior to the next RAB meeting reminding the public of the date, time, and location of the next meeting. It is anticipated that another dual mode (hybrid) meeting with both In Person and Online will be conducted.

At the conclusion of the presentation, Mr. Harding opened the meeting to questions from the attendees. There were no questions from the attendees.

The 94<sup>th</sup> RAB meeting concluded at approximately 12:30 PM.

### ATTACHMENT A

#### JUNE 13 2024 RAB AGENDA

#### ATTACHMENT B

JUNE 13, 2024 RAB SIGN IN SHEET (In Person and Virtual)

#### ATTACHMENT C

SITE UPDATES – JUNE 13, 2024